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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


! 

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida 
Callis Communications, Inc. 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
FairPoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
LightCore a CenturyTel Company 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
TelOps International Inc. d/b/a AmTel 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TL720 

TL727 
TL719 
TL732 
TL712 

TL715 
TL731 
TL718 

TL710 
TL716 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
dean. parker@mycallis.com No 
sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
jeffi@itstelecom.net Yes 
pamela.rak@1ightcore.net 
dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
markm@telopsint.com No 
david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 4/28/2009 at 3:28:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 3:30 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =788415) 

Attachments: 03952-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/28/2009 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, April 03, 2009 1:24 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/3/2009 1:23:00 PM 
080725-TX; 090069-TX; 090089-TX 
1:\2009\080725\080725vsm.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO 


PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 
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CORRESPONDENCE 
JPSC, CLK -. P rties Coaumer 
~AdmiDistr8tiVe- a l LeB l- aB
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DISTRIBUTION: - ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080725 

I 

I ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER
ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORYI 

greg.follensbee@att.com• AT&T Florida TL720 Yes 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
 sandy.khazraee@embarq.comTL727 Yes 

i FairPoint Communications lwood@fairpoint.comTL719 Yes 
TL732 AmcCaU@czn.com• Frontier Communications of the South, LLC Yes 


ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
 TL712 jeff1@itstelecom.net Yes 
I LightCore, a CenturyTel Company pamela.rak@lightcore.net No 


NEFCOM 
 TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 

Smart City Telecom 
 TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes I 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.comTL718 Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC 
 david.christian@verizon.comTL7JO Yes 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 
 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com TL716 Yes 

Printed on 41312009 at 3 :39:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 3:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 817538) 

Attachments: 02974-09.pdf f5L.. - cPt - O'2..-C:P.>- Pt4,,- -ry 

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

4/312009 




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMWAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRAW 
December 24,2008 

Pamela Rak 
CenturyTel 
11 11 1 Dorsett Road 
Maryland Heights, MO 63043 

Re: Docket No. 080725-TX 

Dear Ms. Rak: 
This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 

exchange telecommunications service by CenturyTel Fiber Company TI, LLC d/b/a Lightcore, a 
CenturyTel Company, which was filed in this office on December 23,2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mehation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statemeint of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to noti@ the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any change:; as they occur. 

Office of Ccmmission Clerk 

CAPlT'AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUILZARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppodunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:f/www.&riclapsc.cum Internet E-mail: contact@pw.statcfl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 9B972S-TX Date Docketed: 12/24/299B Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service by CenturyTel Fiber Company II, llC d/b/a 
lightCore , a CenturyTel Company. 

Company: CenturyTel Fiber Company II, llC d/b 

me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dmlnJItntive_P!lrties_ Coosomer 

OOCtJtvWNT NO. I, 'HZ / .. r/8
DlSTRlBlTIlON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR Gel PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
(A()@ indic ates OPR ) r---......,.-----r-----r--x---,r-----.---.:.-x---'--,r----.---...,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 19 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S9) 413-6779Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff 0 Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7 . 

Staff Counsel B. 
9. 

le. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14 . 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
29. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 39. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK : 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
49 . 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing 0ff·1cer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen10r Comm1ss1oner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved : 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK915-C (Rev . 94/97) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No.080725-TX 

Company: CenturyTel 

Date Docketed: 12/24/2008 

Fiber Company II , llC d/b 

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by CenturyTel Fiber 
Company II, llC d/b/a lightCore, a CenturyTel Company . 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : 
(U()" indicates OPR) 

SSCADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA 
r------r------~----~--~x~~------~~x~~I------~-----,-----. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff T Earnhart [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2 . Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs ll . 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: H . 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel - H . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/07/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff· ( ) hPre eanng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Dates 

Current 

01/29/2009 
02/10/2009 
03/02/2009 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commiss i oners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No.OS0725-TX 

Company: CenturyTel 

Date Docketed: 12/24/200S 

Fiber Company II, llC d/b 

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by CenturyTel Fiber 
Company II, llC d/b/a lightCore, a CenturyTel Company. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0· indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6110 

Program Module Bl(a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Earnhart [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

01/29/2009 02/19/2009l. Staff Recommendation 
02/10/2009 03/03/20092. Agenda 
03/02/2009 03/23/20093. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0112712009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearln~ 0fficer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT L ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

1 1 -, I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
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

Docket No. OS0725-TX 

Company: CenturyTel 

Date Docketed: 121241200S 

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

Referred to: 
(" 0 " indicates OPR) 

ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA sse 
.----=--'---..,�-..:;..;..-....---=---=---r--'-:'x,-----.--=---....--'~x~..,I---=--....-....::...;::....;;...--r-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module SI(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff T Earnhart ~ Current CASR revision level 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30 . 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x.. Commi s s i on Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/10/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng lcer sOff' ( ) hPre eanng Off 'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

02/19/2009 
03/03/2009 
03/23/2009 

Dates 

Current 

03/05/2009 
03/17/2009 
04/06/2009 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I J I X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case . Pel'lth A9- 0.1 /'1."1-( 0 9 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


